Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Kostyrko, George@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KOSTYRKO,
GEORGE@WAA775F256-2F92-4069-8FE4-49820A101164CB7>

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 9:25 PM

To: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Cc O’Hagan, John@Waterboards; George, Michael@Waterboards; Mrowka,
Kathy@Waterboards; Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards; Barnum, Alex@EPA

Subject: Re: Curtailment Package - Draft Watermark Added

Ok great. Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 1, 2015, at 7:32 PM, Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards <Barbara.Evoy@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

We had to delay out Felicia briefing until tomorrow at 8. | do not expect the announcement tomorrow
as we need to let wade know timing.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 1, 2015, at 6:11 PM, "Kostyrko, George@Waterboards" <George.Kostyrko@waterboards.ca.gov>
wrote:

Barbara are we still shooting for release tomorrow Tuesday or now Wednesday June

3?7 | see the press release says June 3. | HIGHLY recommend we do an operator assisted
media call to walk the media through the import of this announcement and what we
anticipate happening through the summer as continue to balance demand versus

supply.

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 5:40 PM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; George, Michael@Waterboards; Mrowka,
Kathy@Waterboards

Cc: Kostyrko, George@Waterboards; Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Curtailment Package - Draft Watermark Added

Importance: High

Even though we are removing the graphs from the Press Release at Tom'’s direction, |
believe these materials are the ones that Tom sent to Felicia and the other Board
members on Saturday. Felicia will be calling in, so there won’t be an opportunity to
show her new material before the 8:00 briefing. We can describe the intent to remove
the graphs but explain the scenarios examined in the QAs.

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 4:22 PM

To: Howard, Tom

Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Trgovcich,
Caren@Waterboards; Kostyrko, George@Waterboards; Sawyer, Andy@Waterboards;
George, Michael@Waterboards
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Subject: FW: Curtailment Package - Draft Watermark Added
Importance: High

Tom —attached is 1) the draft notice, 2) the draft press release with a simplified graph
for the SJ (the Sacramento will be updated with a more simplified version on Monday),
and 3) draft questions and answers. Andy has been swamped so we were not able to
get his review of the questions and answers. | believe Michael G. has reviewed each
piece. In addition, there is an issue that Michael G. raised as to “insufficiency of water”
vs. “curtailment notice” that | want to discuss with him before we send the

notice. These materials should give the Board a good idea of what we have done and
where we are headed however.
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